TOWN OF SUN PRAIRIE Regular Town Board Meeting September 26, 2022

Call to Order: Chairman L Updike called the board meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 5556 Twin Lane Road. Supervisor D Yelk, Supervisor J Seltzner, Patrolman J Schuster, Clerk R Wiedenbeck, and Treasurer K Weisensel were present.

Statement of Public Notice: Record in the minutes that the notice of this meeting was posted on the three Town bulletin boards on September 22, 2022.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor D Yelk led the pledge.

Approve Minutes of Prior Meetings: Supervisor D Yelk motioned to approve minutes from 9-12-2022. Supervisor J Seltzner seconded. Aye Votes: L Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay Votes: None. Motion carries.

Presentation from the Public: None.

Consider and Take Action: Discussion of payment for a Land Use Permit and a Building Permit for Stephen Drunasky. Mr. Drunasky put up a hoop structure at 5781 Town Hall Drive, without any permits. The Town Board invited him to tonight's meeting, but he was a no show. Mr. Drunasky did call Supervisor D Yelk, this morning and stated that he will pay his fines. No action was taken.

Consider and Take Action: Review and discuss the Town of Sun Prairie EMS Termination Proposal with EMS District #14. Per Supervisor, J Seltzner, the termination proposal will be signed on October 4, 2022. No action was taken.

Consider and Take Action: Discuss the overlay findings on Town Hall Drive from Hwy. T to Rademacher's buildings from Engineer, John Belken. Patrolman, J Schuster reported that John Belken did go and inspect the overlay project that Wolf Paving did recently on Town Hall Drive.

Consider and Take Action: Complaint from a neighbor about a small engine business being run out of a home at 2907 Vang Rd. The Town Board has asked Treasurer, K Weisensel to send a letter to the resident.

Road Report: Patrolman J Schuster reported that the railroad trimmed up trees on the northwest quadrant on Twin Lane Rd. last week. He will be starting the final mowing of the ditches in the Township. Patrolman J Schuster is to contact Wolf Paving and see if they will take any money off the bill for the recent overlay project on Town Hall Dr. If they are not willing to do this, he is to tell them that they probably will not be considered in the future for any projects in the Town of Sun Prairie.

Committee Updates:

- a. EMS: Nothing.
- b. **Parks**: There was a meeting on September 13, 2022. Only 1 person showed up. Supervisor J Seltzner told Diane Powelka, not to schedule a meeting without notifying him first.
- c. **Fire:** Supervisor D Yelk will meet with Chief Garrison on October 4, 2022 and hopefully have the 2023 budget details.
- d. **Town Zoning:** Chairman L Updike mentioned that the last day to Opt out of County Zoning is coming up soon for any townships that wish to opt out at this time.
- e. Planning Commission: No meeting was held in September.

TBMN092622 1

Audit and Pay Bills: Supervisor D Yelk motioned to approve bills as presented. Supervisor J Seltzner seconded. Aye Votes: L Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay Votes: None. Motion carries.

Old Business/New Business:

Patrolman J Schuster asked about mowing the last pass from Shuster Rd. to the Bristol town line on Town Hall Drive. After much discussion, Patrolman J Schuster is to mow one more time as a courtesy to the City of Sun Prairie and also contact his counterpart at the Town of Bristol about patching the road from the curve on as it is in need of repair.

Upcoming Town Board and 2023 Budget Meeting Dates:

10-5-22	Wed	7-10am	Town Board Meeting and 2023 Budget Meeting
10-12-22	Wed	7-10am	Town Board Meeting and 2023 Budget Meeting
10-19-22	Wed	7-9am	2023 Budget Meeting
10-24-22	Wed	4pm	Town Board Meeting
10-26-22	Wed	7-9am	2023 Budget Meeting

Correspondence: None.

Items for next meeting agenda: Resident at 2907 Vang Rd.

Adjournment. Supervisor D Yelk moved to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 5:22 p.m. Next meeting will be on October 5, 2022 at 7 a.m.

Kay Weisensel, Deputy Clerk Town of Sun Prairie

TBMN092622 2